STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
TONEY ANAYA
POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
October 2, 1984 (505)627-5800

Cumni:ns and Walker 0il Co., Inc.
P.0. Box 710
Corpus Christi, Texas 78403

Re: Good State Well No. 1
L~34~-T~5N-R-19E
Guadalupe County, NM

Gentlemen:

A review of the above referenced well file has indicated
that you are delinquent in filing the appropriate sundry
notices (Form C 103) and copy of logs and all test data on
this well. The last correspondence that this office has
received was by telephone on June 20, 1984 with respect to
setting 4 1/2" production casing and plugging back this
well to a depth of 3400 feet. Please inform this office of
your future intentions for this well and submit the
appropriate data to update this well file.

Should you have any questions on this matter, please
contact me at this office.

erely,

E jo#e.
ROY EY JOHNSON,
Senior Petroleum Geologist

REJ/dp



